

## **Minutes PTA Meeting 11/9/2018**

**Present:** Kelly Duell, Debbie Johnson, Danielle Bramwell, Mr Lemon, Déa Neile-Hopton, Rhiannon King, James King, Sian Bryan, Sarah Newman, Louise Rozhon

**Apologies:** Megan Davies, Kirsti Bohata, Mandy Phillips-Smith, Nia Llewellyn, Sarah Morris, Vicky Morris, Barbara Pugh, Non Murray, Teresa Murfin, Tom Frost, Stephanie Williams, Tony & Tracey Hart, Eleni Davis

**General:** Llanboidy social club responded to Debbie Johnson letter of thanks.

**Uniform complaints;** sizing problems, thickness of jumpers & bobbling = need to source better quality uniform.

**Purchasing:** As agreed the PTA/friends of the school to purchase 12 x Chrome books = £2000, to replace old/broken laptops (20 new laptops are needed in total).

**Fundraising Idea for remaining Chrome books:** "Sponsored Marathon"

For the children/teachers to walk/cycle/run/etc a mile a day for 26 days in a month to have then completed a marathon! Foundation phase to do a half marathon over the same time.

1 mile per day possibly starting 24th September 2018. Sponsored per mile. Just giving to enable online sponsoring. Progress reports to be displayed to show everyone. ( looking at spring term now).

**Fundraising:**

**Fundraising Grants Available:** Need a plan to apply with, possible ideas; music lessons, afterschool club, digital club, gardening club.

COOP/Tesco/Lottery grant schemes.

**Christmas Raffle;** Raffle prizes from cancelled Welsh Whisperer evening, to be put into a raffle at Christmas.

**Grand Raffle;** Tickets to be sold at Welsh Wwhisperer evening. Raffle books sent home with children to sell. Drawn at the Christmas show. Mr Lemon to source Scarlet tickets. Sponsors for the tickets needed any suggestions/offers to contact Beccy Heald, Danielle Bramwell & Barbara Pugh.

**Evening of Entertainment – "Welsh Whisperer & Corlan Choir"** 16<sup>th</sup> Nov 2018 - Doors open 6.30pm, entertainment starts at 7pm. Tickets are £10 each; £2 under 16's, Bro Brynach children free. Donations also welcome. All tickets include food; Hog roast roll/vegi option, biscuits tea, coffee & squash. Bring your own drinks. Possibly a Tuckshop with various bags of sweets to be sold. Discussed digital Marketing with Louise Rozhan.

**Garden:** 30 saplings arriving by 23rd November donated by the Woodland trust. Tree planting session needed, bog garden to weed & maintain & willow hedge to cut. Strong person needed to assist Dave Puddy with rotorvating beds for the meadow needed to be done soon whilst weather is dry.

Discussed applying for funding for specific garden items.

**Help Wanted:** Helpers needed for fundraising events & gardening. Also any donations welcome.

**Annual General Meeting;**

To be held on before Christmas date to be specified. The roles of Secretary & Vice Chair need to be filled. Please make every effort to attend & have your say, all welcome.

**Thanks** to all attending for your input, ideas & help.

Kelly Duell (sec) translated by Eleni Davis